
    Item 1 

1 

 

AMERICAN RIVER FLOOD CONTROL DISTRICT 

RESOLUTION NO. 2021-06 

PROCLAIMING A LOCAL EMERGENCY, RATIFYING THE COVID-19 STATE OF 

EMERGENCY, AND AUTHORIZING REMOTE TELECONFERENCE MEETINGS OF 

AMERICAN RIVER FLOOD CONTROL DISTRICT PURSUANT TO THE RALPH M. 

BROWN ACT. 

  

WHEREAS, the American River Flood Control District is committed to preserving and nurturing 

public access and participation in meetings of the Board of Trustees; and 

WHEREAS, all meetings of the American River Flood Control District are open and public, as 

required by the Ralph M. Brown Act (Gov. Code, §§ 54950 – 54963) (“Brown Act”), so that any 

member of the public may attend, participate, and watch the District’s legislative body conduct its 

business; and 

WHEREAS, Assembly Bill 361 added Government Code section 54953(e) to make provisions for 

remote teleconferencing participation in meetings by members of a legislative body, without 

compliance with the requirements of Government Code section 54953(b)(3), subject to the 

existence of certain conditions; and 

WHEREAS, a required condition is that a state of emergency is declared by the Governor pursuant 

to Government Code section 8625, proclaiming the existence of conditions of disaster or of extreme 

peril to the safety of persons and property within the state caused by conditions as described in 

Government Code section 8558; and 

WHEREAS, a proclamation is made when there is an actual incident, threat of disaster, or extreme 

peril to the safety of persons and property within the jurisdictions that are within the District’s 

boundaries, caused by natural, technological, or human-caused disasters; and 

WHEREAS, it is further required that state or local officials have imposed or recommended 

measures to promote social distancing, or, the legislative body meeting in person would present 

imminent risks to the health and safety of attendees; and 

WHEREAS, such conditions now exist in the District, specifically, on March 4, 2020, Governor 

Gavin Newsom proclaimed a State of Emergency to exist in California due to the threat of COVID-

19; despite sustained efforts, the virus continues to spread and has impacted nearly all sectors of 

California; and 

WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees does hereby find that the ongoing risk posed by the highly 

transmissible COVID-19 virus has caused, and will continue to cause, conditions of peril to the 

safety of persons within the District that are likely to be beyond the control of services, personnel, 

equipment, and facilities of the District, and desires to proclaim a local emergency and ratify the 

proclamation of state of emergency by the Governor of the State of California; and 

WHEREAS, as a consequence of the local emergency, the Board of Trustees does hereby find that 

the District shall conduct its meetings without compliance with paragraph (3) of subdivision (b) of 

Government Code section 54953, as authorized by subdivision (e) of section 54953, and that the 



    Item 1 

2 

 

Board shall comply with the requirements to provide the public with access to the meetings as 

prescribed in paragraph (2) of subdivision (e) of section 54953; and   

WHEREAS, all meeting agendas, meeting dates, times, and manner in which the public may 

participate in the public meetings of the District and offer public comment by telephone or internet-

based service options including video conference are posted on the District website and physically 

outside of the District office. 

NOW, THEREFORE, THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF AMERICAN RIVER FLOOD 

CONTROL DISTRICT DOES HEREBY RESOLVE AS FOLLOWS: 

Section 1. Recitals. The Recitals set forth above are true and correct and are incorporated into this 

Resolution by this reference. 

Section 2. Proclamation of Local Emergency. The Board hereby proclaims that a local emergency 

now exists throughout the District, and the ongoing risk posed by the highly transmissible COVID-

19 virus has caused, and will continue to cause, conditions of peril to the safety of persons within 

the American River Flood Control District. 

Section 3. Ratification of Governor’s Proclamation of a State of Emergency. The Board hereby 

ratifies the Governor of the State of California’s Proclamation of State of Emergency, effective as of 

its issuance date of March 4, 2020. 

Section 4. Remote Teleconference Meetings. District staff are hereby authorized and directed to 

take all actions necessary to carry out the intent and purpose of this Resolution including, 

conducting open and public meetings in accordance with Government Code section 54953(e) and 

other applicable provisions of the Brown Act. 

Section 5. Effective Date of Resolution. This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon its 

adoption and shall be effective until the earlier of (i) November 8, 2021 or such time the Board of 

Trustees adopts a subsequent resolution in accordance with Government Code section 54953(e)(3) 

to extend the time during which the American River Flood Control District may continue to 

teleconference without compliance with paragraph (3) of subdivision (b) of section 54953. 

  

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Board of Trustees of American River Flood Control District this 

______ day of _______________, 2021, by the following vote: 

  

AYES:  

NOES:  

ABSENT:  

ABSTAIN:  

 



 

1754591v7  

M E M O R A N D U M  

 
TO: PUBLIC AGENCY CLIENTS 

FROM: DOWNEY BRAND WATER GROUP 

DATE: SEPTEMBER 29, 2021 

RE: AB 361 EXTENSION OF MODIFIED BROWN ACT REQUIREMENTS FOR 

REMOTE MEETINGS 

   

On September 16, 2021, Governor Gavin Newsom signed Assembly Bill 361 into law, codifying 

certain modified requirements for teleconference meetings held by state and local public 

agencies, similar to those previously authorized and extended by executive order during the 

COVID-19 State of Emergency. This memorandum briefly summarizes AB 361 and describes 

what local agencies must do to utilize the modified requirements for holding remote meetings. 

 

I. Background 

The Ralph M. Brown Act (Brown Act), which governs local public agency meetings, 

traditionally permitted agencies to utilize teleconferencing (audio or video) for public meetings, 

subject to certain heightened requirements aimed to preserve public participation.  

 

• Agendas must identify each teleconference location 

• Agendas must be posted at each teleconference location 

• Physical access for the public must be provided at each teleconference location 

• Board actions must be taken by roll call vote  

• One board member must be physically present at each meeting location and quorum of 

the board must participate within the agency’s jurisdictional boundaries  

• Members of the public must have an opportunity to address the Board from any 

teleconference location 

 

(Gov. Code, § 54953(b)(3).) However, the rising spread of COVID-19 and the imposition of 

stay-at-home orders made some of those teleconference requirements untenable, leaving many 

public agencies unable to hold meetings at all.  

 

On March 4, 2020, Governor Newsom proclaimed a State of Emergency due to COVID-19. 

Pursuant to that State of Emergency Proclamation, the Governor issued a series of executive 

orders (N-25-20, N-29-20, and N-35-20) which, among other things, provided several exceptions 

to the normal Brown Act teleconference rules to permit local agencies to continue meeting while 

stay-at-home orders were in effect or where meeting in person would pose a risk to health or 

safety. The executive orders allowed agencies to meet without first identifying or providing 

public access to each teleconference location, and without maintaining a physical presence of 

members within agency boundaries, though roll call votes and public participation were still 

required. On June 15, 2021, as vaccinations increased and in-person restrictions eased, Governor 



 

Page 2 

 

1754591v7  

Newsom issued Executive Order N-08-21 which provided the Brown Act modifications would 

expire on September 30, 2021.  

 

II. AB 361 

With the State of Emergency still in place and variant cases on the rise, AB 361 was introduced 

to provide a longer-term solution for teleconference meetings during states of emergency, 

effective until January 1, 2024. While not limited to COVID-19, the legislation mirrors many of 

the allowances made under the Governor’s executive orders. AB 361 amends Section 54953 of 

the Government Code to allow the legislative body of a local agency to meet remotely without 

complying with the normal teleconference rules for agenda posting, physical location access, or 

quorum rules. To do so, one of three scenarios must exist, all of which require that the Governor 

has proclaimed a State of Emergency pursuant to Government Code section 8625: 

 

A. State or local officials have imposed or recommended measures to promote social 

distancing;  

B. The agency is holding a meeting for the purpose of determining whether meeting in 

person would present imminent risks to the health or safety of attendees; or 

C. The agency is holding a meeting and has determined that meeting in person would 

present imminent risks to the health or safety of attendees.  

 

(Gov. Code, § 54953(e)(1).)  

 

An agency that holds a meeting under either of the three scenarios must continue to post its 

agenda in the time required by the Brown Act, and ensure that the public is able to address the 

board directly through teleconference means. (Id. at subd. (e)(2). If a disruption prevents the 

public agency from broadcasting the meeting or receiving public comments in real time, the 

board may take no further action until those functions are restored; any actions taken during such 

a disruption are subject to legal challenge. (Id.)  

 

Assuming the State of Emergency remains in effect and an agency wishes to continue meeting 

under the modified rules, it must adopt an initial resolution within 30 days of the first 

teleconference meeting (which applies retroactively to that first meeting), and then must adopt an 

extension resolution at least every 30 days thereafter. (Id. at subd. (e)(3).) The resolutions must 

contain findings stating that the agency has reconsidered the circumstances of the State of 

Emergency and at least one of the following circumstances exist:  

 

i. The State of Emergency continues to directly impact the ability of the members to meet 

safely in person; or  

ii. State or local officials continue to impose or recommend measures to promote social 

distancing. 

 

(Id.) The requirement for agencies to affirm by resolution every 30 days that the State of 

Emergency continues to necessitate remote meetings did not exist under the executive orders, 

and may present a logistical challenge for agencies that meet quarterly—or even monthly when 

meetings are separated by more than 30 days. Where an agency is not able to rely on regular 



 

Page 3 

 

1754591v7  

meetings to adopt extension resolutions within that time frame, the agency has two potential 

options: 

• Hold a special “AB 361” remote meeting within the 30-day window simply to re-

authorize the AB 361 exceptions. 

• Allow the initial resolution or extension resolution to lapse and approve a new initial 

resolution at the next agency meeting, subject to the same substantive and procedural 

requirements as the first.  

 

It should be noted it is not entirely clear from the text of the statute that an agency may simply 

adopt a new initial resolution after failing to adopt an extension resolution within 30 days, and 

still take advantage of the retroactive application of the modified teleconference rules for that 

meeting. For a number of practical reasons, including the variability of active COVID-19 cases 

and the development of new state or local recommendations and orders, it might become 

necessary to do so. A conservative approach, and the one we recommend, would be to avoid 

lapses by holding a special meeting every 30 days to reauthorize the modified teleconference 

rules.  

 

Once AB 361 authorization lapses, the normal Brown Act rules will apply and an agency seeking 

to hold a teleconference meeting will once again be required to post agendas and provide public 

access at each remote location, identify those locations in the agenda, and maintain a quorum of 

the board within agency boundaries. If a meeting is not held in conformity with AB 361, board 

members may not teleconference from their residences or other locations which are not open and 

accessible to the public.  

 

III. Clarification on Implementation Date 

Upon its signing on September 16, 2021, AB 361 became effective immediately. However, on 

September 20, 2021, the Governor issued Executive Order N-15-21, clarifying that the changes 

in AB 361 shall be suspended until October 1, 2021, when the modified Brown Act provisions 

under Executive Order N-08-21 are set to expire. 

 

IV. Conclusion 

AB 361 provides relief to many agencies that have grown accustomed to the modified Brown 

Act teleconference rules under the emergency executive orders, though the 30-day authorization 

window could require agencies to hold more special meetings. Without the AB 361 exceptions, 

agencies will be obligated to return to normal in-person meetings or provide public access at 

each remote location under the traditional teleconference rules, starting October 1, 2021.  



  Item 3a 

 
 
Minutes 
September 10, 2021  Page 1 of 2 

 

September 10, 2021 
Sacramento, California 

 
In Compliance with CA Executive Orders N-25-20 and N-29-20 the Board of Trustees of the American 
River Flood Control District met in regular session at 11:00 a.m. on Friday, September 10, 2021 by 
teleconference. In attendance were Trustee Johns, Trustee Holloway, Trustee L’Ecluse and Trustee 
Vander Werf. Trustee Shah was absent. Trustee Johns presided. Also present from the District were 
General Manager (GM) Tim Kerr, Superintendent Ross Kawamura, Field Supervisor Scott Webb, Legal 
Counsel Rebecca Smith and Office Manager Malane Chapman. Two members of the public were 
present.  
 
Item No. 1 Public Comments on Non-Agenda Items:  No public comment on non-agenda items. 
 

Item No. 2 Approval of Consent Agenda: On a motion by Trustee Vander Werf seconded by 

Trustee L’Ecluse, the Board unanimously approved items 2a) Minutes of Regular Meeting on 

August 13, 2021, 2b) Approval of Report of Investment Transactions July 2021 (City Pool, 

LAIF, River City) and Treasurer’s Certification, 2c) District Financial Reports: Statement of 

Operations (August 2021) and Cash Flow Report, and 2d) Correspondence:  None 

Roll Call Vote: 
Trustee Holloway:      AYE 
Trustee L’Ecluse:  AYE 

Trustee Vander Werf: AYE 
Trustee Johns:   AYE 

 
Item No. 3 Accounts Payable and General Fund Expenses (August 2021):  Trustee Vander Werf 
inquired about payments to Sonitrol and also inquired on frequency of employee uniform 
reimbursements. Following explanation by staff and on a motion by Trustee L’Ecluse seconded by 
Trustee Vander Werf, the Board unanimously approved payments on the Schedule of Accounts 
Payable (August 2021) of $137,519.55 and General Fund Expenses of $112,328.31 (total aggregate 
sum $249,847.86) 

Roll Call Vote: 
Trustee Holloway:      AYE 
Trustee L’Ecluse:  AYE 

Trustee Vander Werf: AYE 
Trustee Johns:   AYE 

 

Item No. 4 Letter from Sacramento City Councilman Jeff Harris – District’s Lathrop Way 

Parcel – Camping Situation: GM Kerr briefed the Board on Councilmember Harris request. 

Trustee Holloway asked Legal Counsel on the status of “public” vs “private” owned parcels. 

Legal Counsel Smith explained to the Board that the District does have the ability to issue 

notice of trespass, siting that the piece of property is not intended for regular public access  

and it is needed to be maintained in a certain way in order to continue the operations of the 

District. Following discussion with staff the Board suggested that a representative from the 

Department of Community Response as well as the Sacramento Police Department be invited 

to the next meeting. Also, to have a formal written legal opinion on the matter. On a motion by 

Trustee Vander seconded by Trustee Holloway, the Board unanimously approved continuing 

this item to the following regularly scheduled Board Meeting.  This item was heard out of order. 

Roll Call Vote: 

Trustee Holloway:      AYE 
Trustee L’Ecluse:  AYE 

Trustee Vander Werf: AYE 
Trustee Johns:   AYE 



  Item 3a 

 
 
Minutes 
September 10, 2021  Page 2 of 2 

 

Item No. 5 Administrative Staff Reports: 
a) General Manager Tim Kerr reported on the following: 

• General Manager’s August Meeting Summary: The American River Parkway Fire Safe 
Council, MBK Engineers North Area Levees Site Visit and Folsom Dam Flood Releases 
Coordination meetings were discussed; 

• Annual Steelhead Creek Clean-up Effort;  

• Hydrologic Conditions: Folsom 24% of total capacity with an outflow of 814 cfs. The gauge 
at I Street Bridge shows a water surface elevation of 6.6 feet above sea level; 

• Next Board Meeting is scheduled for October 8, 2021 
 

b) Legal Counsel Rebecca Smith: Discussed the options for virtual meetings after September 30, 
2021.   
 

c) Office Manager Malane Chapman: Nothing further to report. 
 

Item No. 6 Operations and Maintenance Staff Reports: 
a) Superintendent Ross Kawamura: 

• Crew activities including ramp repair, hazardous tree removal, slope work and continued 
staff safety training.  
 

Item No. 7 Questions and Comments by Trustees: Trustee Vander Werf requested follow-up on the 
carbon footprint study as well as redistricting. Trustee Vander Werf also asked the Board if it would be 
possible to place a plaque along the levee somewhere in Riverpark, staff suggested that the American 
River Parkway has a program in place to dedicate park benches. Trustee L’Ecluse inquired about 
another tour of the District. Trustee Holloway asked that the District send a sympathy card to Dan 
Tibbitts for the tragic loss of his sister. Trustee Johns inquired about the closure of the Campus 
Commons Golf Course.  
 
Item No. 8  Adjourn: There being no further business requiring action by the Board, the meeting was 
adjourned by Trustee Johns at 12:28 p.m. in honor of Trustee L’Ecluse. 
 
Attest: 
_________________________       _________________________ 
Secretary           President 



  
 

American River Flood Control District 
Staff Report 

 
Investment Transactions Summary; August 2021 

LAIF: 

 
There were no transactions in this account during the month of August.  

 

City Pool A 

 

• Accrued Interest Receivable for the month of August was $6,706.83. 

• As of August 31, 2021, the balance of Interest Receivable in this account was 

$16,790.86. 

 

Interest Receivable is accrued and transferred to the Cash Balance at the discretion of the 

City. 

 

 

River City Bank Money Market: 

 

• On August 24, 2021 a transfer was sent to River City Bank Checking in the amount of 

$200,000.00. 

• On August 31, 2021 a monthly interest payment was received in the amount of $171.98. 

 

 River City Bank Checking: 

 

• On August 6, 2021 a deposit was received from Sacramento Property Tax Distribution 

in the amount of $22,382.36. 

• On August 24, 2021 a transfer was received from River City Bank Money Market in the 

amount of $200,000.00. 

• On August 31, 2021 a monthly interest payment was deposited in the amount of $13.10. 

• Total amount of Accounts Payable cleared during the month of June was $231,825.03. 

 

Item 3b

Page1



American River Flood Control District

Investment Transaction Report

August 2021

Account LAIF City Pool A

River City Bank 

Money Market

River City Bank 

Checking

Beginning Balance 8/1/21 $66,862.99 $8,932,468.10 $1,401,462.00 $234,230.57

Transactions

River City Property Tax Distribution 8/6/21 $22,382.36

River City Transfer 8/24/21 ($200,000.00) $200,000.00

City Pool A Interest 8/31/21 $16,790.86

River City Bank Interest 8/31/21 $171.98 $13.10

Accounts Payable (cleared) ($231,825.03)

Ending Balance: 8/31/21 $66,862.99 $8,932,468.10 $1,201,633.98 $224,801.00

**City Pool A Interest is accrued and deposited in the account at the discretion of the City.

Date: Sep 2020 Oct 2020 Nov 2020 Dec 2020

LAIF 0.69 0.62 0.58 0.54

City Pool A 1.57 1.29 1.23 1.08

River City Bank Money Market 0.40 0.30 0.26 0.00

River City Bank Checking 0.10 0.10 0.10 0.10

Date: Jan 2021 Feb 2021 Mar 2021 Apr 2021

LAIF 0.46 0.41 0.36 0.34

City Pool A 1.08 1.09 1.29 0.95

River City Bank Money Market 0.20 0.15 0.15 0.15

River City Bank Checking 0.10 0.08 0.08 0.08

Date: May 2021 June 2021 Jul 2021 Aug 2021

LAIF 0.32 0.26 0.26 0.22

City Pool A 0.93 1.08 1.08 0.88

River City Bank Money Market 0.15 0.15 0.15 0.15

River City Bank Checking 0.08 0.08 0.08 0.08

Balance and Transactions

Interest

Item 3b

Page2



American River 

Flood Control 

District

Page 34

Item 3b

Page3



AMERICAN RIVER FLOOD CONTROL DISTRICT

MONTHLY REVIEW – AUGUST 2021 

STRATEGY

The ARFCD funds are invested in the City of Sacramento’s Pool A investment fund.  The Fund is invested pursuant to the 
objectives and requirements set forth in the City’s investment policy.  The three objectives of the investment policy, in order 
of priority, are (1) the preservation of capital by the investment in safe instruments, (2) the liquidity needs of the City and 
pool participants so such parties will have access to cash when they need it, and (3) the maximizing of current income while 
remaining consistent with the other more important objectives. The City’s investment policy incorporates applicable 
provisions of state law including, among other things, the prudent person standard and California Code Section 53601 
pertaining to eligible investments.

PORTFOLIO STATISTICS
Beginning Balance 8,942,552
Contributions 0
Withdrawals 0
Interest Earned 6,707
Ending Balance 8,949,259

PERFORMANCE COMPARISON
City Pool A 0.88%
LAIF 0.22%
90 Day T-Bill 0.05%
Federal Funds 0.09%

CITY POOL A MATURITY SCHEDULE
Maturity  Market Value Pct. Holdings
< 1 Year 528,406,306       38.47%
1 - 2 Years 90,491,377         6.59%
2 - 3 Years 49,785,131         3.62%
3 - 4 Years 177,509,037       12.92%
4 - 5 Years 527,542,384       38.40%
Total 1,373,734,235    100.00%

CITY POOL A PORTFOLIO COMPOSITION

Corp Bonds,
32.21%

Treasuries/
Agencies
27.29%

CalTRUST
8.38%

CDs
7.95%

Bank Deposits
7.10%

Muni Bonds
6.46% LAIF

5.11%

CPs
3.65%

Supranati
onals
1.45%

MM Mutual 
Funds
0.40%

Asset Type Pct. Assets YTM
Corp Bonds 32.21% 1.51%
Treasuries/Agencies 27.29% 0.69%
CalTRUST 8.38% 0.22%
CDs 7.95% 0.59%
Bank Deposits 7.10% 0.16%
Muni Bonds 6.46% 1.63%
LAIF 5.11% 0.22%
CPs 3.65% 0.22%
Supranationals 1.45% 0.91%
MM Mutual Funds 0.40% 0.01%

528,406,306 

90,491,377 
49,785,131 

177,509,037 

527,542,384 

$0

$200,000,000

$400,000,000

$600,000,000

< 1 Year 1 - 2 Years 2 - 3 Years 3 - 4 Years 4 - 5 Years

Page 35

Item 3b

Page4



City of Sacramento
CASH LEDGER

American River Flood Control District
From 08-01-21 To 08-31-21

All Cash Accounts

Trade Settle Tran
Date Date Code Quantity Security Amount Cash Balance

Pool A Interest Receivable
08-01-21 Beginning Balance 10,084.03
08-31-21 08-31-21 in Pool A Cash 6,706.83 16,790.86

Aug 2021 estimated Pool A interest
6,706.83

08-31-21 Ending Balance 16,790.86

Pool A Cash
08-01-21 Beginning Balance 8,932,468.10
08-31-21 Ending Balance 8,932,468.10

Page 36

Item 3b

Page5



9/8/21, 11:43 AM LAIF Regular Monthly Statement

https://laifms.treasurer.ca.gov/RegularStatement.aspx 1/1

      Local Agency Investment Fund  
      P.O. Box 942809 
      Sacramento, CA 94209-0001 
      (916) 653-3001    

September 08, 2021 

LAIF Home 
PMIA Average Monthly
Yields

Account Number: 90-34-002  

August 2021 Statement

Tran Type Definitions

Account Summary

Total Deposit: 0.00  Beginning Balance: 66,862.99

Total Withdrawal: 0.00 Ending Balance: 66,862.99

AMERICAN RIVER FLOOD CONTROL DISTRICT 

DISTRICT ENGINEER/MANAGER 
165 COMMERCE CIRCLE,   SUITE D 
SACRAMENTO, CA  95815

Item 3b

Page6

https://www.treasurer.ca.gov/pmia-laif/laif/index.asp
http://www.treasurer.ca.gov/pmia-laif/historical/avg_mn_ylds.asp
https://laifms.treasurer.ca.gov/Transaction%20Types%20Regular.htm


Item 3b

Page7



Item 3b

Page8



Item 3b

Page9



Item 3b

Page10



Item 3b

Page11



Item 3b

Page12



CERTIFICATION

The American River Flood Control District's investment portfolio[__X__] is [____is not]

in compliance with the District's Financial Management Investments Plan.

The District's investment portfolio is not in compliance in the following respects:

A cash flow analysis confirms that the District [__X__is] [____is not] expected to be able to

 meet its expenditure requirements for the next six months.

The District's cash is insufficient to meet obligations for the next six months

as a result of the following:

Attached hereto are the most recent statements of accounts of the following District accounts:

LAIF Account, State Treasurer's Office Dated August 2021

Investment Pool A  Account, City of Sacramento Dated August 2021

District Checking Account, River City Bank Dated August 2021

District Repurchase Account, River City Bank Dated August 2021

Certified by:___________________________________________ Date: ________________

Rachelanne Vander Werf, District Treasurer

Item 3b

Page13



 AMERICAN RIVER FLOOD CONTROL DISTRICT

Cash Flow Report

 July 2021 through June 2022

1

Cash Flow Report

Maintenance and Operations Expenses Jul 21 Aug 21 Sep 21 Oct 21 Nov 21 Dec 21 Jan 22 Feb 22 Mar 22 Apr 22 May 22 Jun 22 TOTAL

500 · Salary/Wages 77,074.32 83,436.34 77,558.58 37,623.73 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 275,692.97

501 · Payroll Taxes 5,949.26 6,435.99 5,977.50 2,882.80 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 21,245.55

502 · Pension 17,552.66 19,416.94 17,785.49 (1,334.59) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 53,420.50

503 · Compensation Insurance 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

504 · Medical/Dental/Vision 25,208.54 23,270.36 23,096.36 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 71,575.26

508 · Fuel/Oil 3,332.38 5,517.94 7,986.06 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 16,836.38

509 · Equipment Rental 479.75 7,842.83 7,578.93 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 15,901.51

510 · Equipment Purchase(< $5000) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

511 · Equipment Repair/Parts 4,141.11 11,302.28 1,561.57 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 17,004.96

512 · Shop Supplies 1,621.30 2,140.46 434.96 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,196.72

514 · Levee Maint(Supplies&Materials) 1,013.94 187.69 73.34 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,274.97

515 · Levee Maintenance Services 3,200.90 27,597.20 32,606.16 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 63,404.26

516 · Employee Uniforms 0.00 0.00 5,296.49 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,296.49

518 · Staff Training 1,737.37 295.00 299.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,331.37

519 · Miscellaneous O&M 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

521 · Small Tools & Equip 0.00 689.56 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 689.56

523 · Levee Maint. (Chemicals) 0.00 1,038.56 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,038.56

525 · Emergency Preparedness Program 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

530 · Encroachment Remediation M&O 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

532 · Rodent Abatement 0.00 793.11 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 793.11

533 · Urban Camp Cleanup 1,623.83 1,237.89 1,501.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,363.22

605 · Engineering Services 2,892.00 6,531.20 9,036.81 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 18,460.01

615 · Survey Services 0.00 185.08 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 185.08

616· Environmental Services/Studies 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total M&O Expense 145,827.36 197,918.43 190,792.75 39,171.94 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 573,710.48

Administrative Expenses Jul 21 Aug 21 Sep 21 Oct 21 Nov 21 Dec 21 Jan 22 Feb 22 Mar 22 Apr 22 May 22 Jun 22 TOTAL

505 · Telephone 1,745.21 1,349.82 1,295.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,390.53

506 · Utility Charges 3,023.78 4,738.36 3,848.28 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 11,610.42

507 · Office/Shop Lease 0.00 1,224.00 612.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,836.00

513 · Office Supplies 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

517 · Auto Allowance 550.00 550.00 550.00 275.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,925.00

520 · Retiree Benefits 11,701.56 11,701.56 11,701.56 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 35,104.68

522 · Office Equipment/Furniture 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

526 · Mileage/Parking Reimbursement 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

527 · General Office Expense 346.66 807.54 2,322.16 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,476.36

529 · Pre-funding Retiree Benefits 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

531 · Technology & Software 316.90 9,750.77 860.49 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10,928.16

600 · Board of Trustees Compensation 475.00 475.00 380.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,330.00

601 · Trustee Expenses 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

602 · Accounting Services 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

603 · Legal Fees (General) 3,360.00 2,015.00 1,024.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6,399.50

604 · Flood Litigation 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

606 · Legislative Services 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

607 · Dues and Assoc. Expenes 0.00 0.00 6,097.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6,097.00

608 · Insurance Premiums 13,538.17 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 13,538.17

609 · Conference /Workshops/Seminar 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

610 · Public Relations Information 1,903.12 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,903.12

611 · Election Expenses 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

612 · District Annexations 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

613 · Community Services 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

614 · Miscellaneous Admin 202.57 272.46 232.87 144.75 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 852.65

617 · Investment Fees 4,442.00 0.00 4,455.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 8,897.00

618 · Property Tax 0.00 (22,382.36) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (22,382.36)

619 · Building Maintenance 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

620 · Bookkeeping Services 0.00 1,050.00 1,650.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,700.00

621 · County Assessment Fees 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

622 · County DTech Fees for DLMS 0.00 0.00 11,488.48 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 11,488.48

As of October 6,  2021 Page 1 of 2

Item 3c

Page 1 



 AMERICAN RIVER FLOOD CONTROL DISTRICT

Cash Flow Report

 July 2021 through June 2022

623 · Employee Morale/Wellness 4,442.00 0.00 4,455.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 8,897.00

Total Administrative 46,046.97 11,552.15 50,972.84 419.75 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 108,991.71

Special Projects Expenses Jul 21 Aug 21 Sep 21 Oct 21 Nov 21 Dec 21 Jan 22 Feb 22 Mar 22 Apr 22 May 22 Jun 22 TOTAL

702 · Engineering/Survey Studies 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

703 · Encroachment Remediation SpePro 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

704 · Vegetation Management 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

705 · Small Capital Projects 4,748.25 300.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,048.25

707 · Levee Standards Compliance 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Special Projects 4,748.25 300.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,048.25

Capital Outlay: Flood Control Jul 21 Aug 21 Sep 21 Oct 21 Nov 21 Dec 21 Jan 22 Feb 22 Mar 22 Apr 22 May 22 Jun 22 TOTAL

700 · Bank Protection 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

701 · Magpie Creek 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

706 · Property Acquisition 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

709 · Equipment Purchase (> $5000) 0.00 8,303.14 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 8,303.14

Total Capital Outlay: Flood Control 0.00 8,303.14 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 8,303.14

Income

120 · Benefit Assessment 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

122 · SAFCA CAD4 980,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 980,000.00

123 · Interest 109,121.17 185.08 146.61 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 109,452.86

124 · O&M Agreements 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

126 · Miscellaneous Income 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Income 1,089,121.17 185.08 146.61 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,089,452.86

Fund  Balance

District Operations Fund Jul 21 Aug 21 Sep 21 Oct 21 Nov 21 Dec 21 Jan 22 Feb 22 Mar 22 Apr 22 May 22 Jun 22

Beginning Balance 132,508.93 1,375,007.52 1,165,422.02 923,803.04 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Income 1,439,121.17 185.08 146.61 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Expenses 196,622.58 209,770.58 241,765.59 39,591.69 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 72,000.00

Ending Balance 1,375,007.52 1,165,422.02 923,803.04 884,211.35 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (72,000.00)

Capital Outlay Reserve Fund

Beginning Balance 920,000.00 920,000.00 920,000.00 920,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Income 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Expenses 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Ending Balance 920,000.00 920,000.00 920,000.00 920,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Retiree Health Benefit Reserve Fund

Beginning Balance 3,552,014.00 3,552,014.00 3,552,014.00 3,552,014.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Income 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 72,000.00

Expenses 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Ending Balance 3,552,014.00 3,552,014.00 3,552,014.00 3,552,014.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 72,000.00

Flood Emergency Response Reserve Fund

Beginning Balance 1,500,000.00 1,500,000.00 1,500,000.00 1,500,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Income 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Expenses 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Ending Balance 1,500,000.00 1,500,000.00 1,500,000.00 1,500,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Emergency Repair Reserve Fund

Beginning Balance 1,500,000.00 1,500,000.00 1,500,000.00 1,500,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Income 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Expenses 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Ending Balance 1,500,000.00 1,500,000.00 1,500,000.00 1,500,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Balance 8,847,021.52 8,637,436.02 8,395,817.04 8,356,225.35 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

As of October 6,  2021 Page 2 of 2

Item 3c

Page 2 



American River Flood Control District

Statement of Operations 

July 1, 2021 to September 30, 2021 (Three Months Ending of Fiscal 2022)

For Internal Use Only

Year to Date

July 1, 2021 Percent of

to September 30, 2021 Budget Budget

Revenues

Benefit assessment -$                                        1,429,793$       0.00%

Consolidated capital assessment -                                          980,000            0.00%

Interest 18,339                                 77,267              23.73%

O & M agreements -                                          231,801            0.00%

Miscellaneous -                                          -                        Not budgeted

Total Revenues

18,339                                 2,718,861         0.67%

M & O Expenses

Salaries and wages 239,738                               890,792            26.91%

Payroll tax expense 18,242                                 71,263              25.60%

Pension expense 54,577                                 203,100            26.87%

Compensation insurance -                                          44,540              0.00%

Medical/dental/vision 92,123                                 273,642            33.67%

Fuel/oil reimbursement 9,439                                   35,000              26.97%

Equipment rental 15,158                                 15,000              101.05%

Equipment repairs/parts 13,105                                 65,000              20.16%

Equipment purchases (< $5,000) -                                          15,000              0.00%

Shop supplies 3,263                                   27,500              11.87%

Levee maint. (supp. & material) 261                                      20,000              1.31%

Levee maint. chemicals 1,039                                   35,000              2.97%

Levee maint. services 60,203                                 80,000              75.25%

Rodent abatement (supplies & materials) 793                                      10,000              7.93%

Employee uniforms 5,296                                   7,500                70.61%

Staff training 2,036                                   2,500                81.44%

Regulation Compliance (OSHA) 3,745                                   20,000              18.73%

Miscellaneous -                                          2,000                0.00%

Small tools & equipment 690                                      7,500                9.20%

Emergency preparedness program -                                          35,000              0.00%

Engineering services 9,037                                   20,000              45.19%

Encroachment remediation -                                          15,000              0.00%

Urban camp cleanup 2,755                                   30,000              9.18%

Total M & O Expenses 531,500                               1,925,337         27.61%

Administration Expenses

Board of trustees compensation 1,453                                   7,600                19.12%

Trustee expenses -                                          2,400                0.00%

Trustee training -                                          5,000                0.00%

Accounting services 700                                      15,000              4.67%

Legal services (general) 1,024                                   50,000              2.05%

Utilities 8,586                                   40,000              21.47%

Telephone 2,290                                   25,000              9.16%

Retiree benefits 46,018                                 157,231            29.27%

Office/shop/yard lease 1,836                                   7,344                25.00%

Office equipment/furniture -                                          5,000                0.00%

Auto allowance 1,776                                   6,600                26.91%

Parking reimbursement -                                          500                   0.00%

General office expense 2,304                                   15,000              15.36%

Technology and software 17,835                                 10,000              178.35%

Dues and associations 14,591                                 25,000              58.36%

Property and liability insurance 13,097                                 42,000              31.18%

Public relations/information -                                          30,000              0.00%

Miscellaneous 667                                      5,000                13.34%

Employee morale/wellness -                                          2,000                0.00%

Investment fees -                                          20,000              0.00%

Community services -                                          1,500                0.00%

Bookkeeping services 2,137                                   14,000              15.26%

Property taxes -                                          3,000                0.00%

Building maintenance 10,872                                 10,000              108.72%

County Dtech fees for DLMS 11,488                                 55,000              20.89%

Interest expense 76                                        -                        Not budgeted

Total Administration Expenses 136,750                               554,175            24.68%

Special Projects Expenses

Engineering studies/survey studies -                                          170,000            0.00%

Levee standards compliance -                                          25,000              0.00%

Small capital projects 5,048                                   20,000              25.24%

Total Special Project Expenses 5,048                                   215,000            2.35%

Capital Outlay

Equipment purchases  (over $5,000) 8,303                                   162,000            5.13%

Total Capital Outlay 8,303                                   162,000            

Capital Outlay: District Facilities

La Riviera improvements/maintenance -                                          2,000                0.00%

-                                          2,000                

Note:  Amounts above are not audited 

The above information is current through the last day of the previous month's bank activity.

Data has been verified by the bookkeeper and physical copies of checks have not been reviewed or received and some checks may 

not have cleared the bank account.  

Item 3c

Page 3 



Item 3d

Page 1 



Item 3d

Page 2 



Item 3d

Page 3 



Item 3d

Page 4 



Item 3d

Page 5 



Item 3d

Page 6 



Item 3d

Page 7 



Item 3d

Page 8 



Item 3d

Page 9 



September 2021

Submitted: October 8, 2021

American River Flood Control District

Schedule of Accounts Payable

Acct. # Paid to Memo Amount Chk. #

ARFCD General Fund September Expenses 102,319.23$  

1 525 28th Street Associates, LLC Emergency Preparedness Program 16,800.00$    

2 607 ACWA  Dues and Assoc. Expenses 11,140.00$    

3 504 ACWA JPIA Medical/Dental/Vision 23,096.36$     34,797.92$    

4 520 ACWA JPIA Retiree Benefits 11,701.56$    

5 608 ACWA Insurance Insurance Premiums 6,832.17$       

5 527 Alhambra/Sierra Springs General Office Expense 97.83$            

6 505 AT&T Telephone 700.44$          

8 521 Bar-Hein Company Small Tools & Equipment 2,419.50$       

9 508 Barnes Welding Supply Fuel/Oil 63.89$            

10 515 Bell Marine Co. Levee Maintenance Services 2,531.46$       

11 527 Blue Ribbon Maintenance General Office Expense 350.00$          

12 508 Carquest Auto Parts Fuel/Oil 28.28$            118.22$         

13 511 Carquest Auto Parts Equipment Repair/Parts 89.94$            

14 534 Cintas Regulation Compliance (OSHA) 387.22$         

15 527 Clark Pest Control General Office Expense 94.00$           

16 603 Downey Brand Legal Fees (General) 1,741.50$      

17 512 Grainger Shop Supplies 1,850.63$       

18 509 Holt of California Equipment Rental 7,578.93$       

19 512 Home Depot Shop Supplies 141.33$          

20 508 Hunt & Sons Fuel/Oil 1,784.87$       

21 800 J&J Locksmiths Building Improvements/Maint 877.41$          

22 527 KBA Document Solutions General Office Expense 96.01$            

23 516 Kombat Ink Employee Uniforms 317.71$          

24 533 L and D Landfill Urban Camp Cleanup 531.75$          

25 511 Les Schwab Tire Center Equipment Repair/Parts 1,129.72$       

26 605 MBK Engineers Engineering Services 1,207.75$       

27 531 Muller & Associates, Inc. Technology & Software 198.86$          

28 511 Napa Auto Parts Equipment Repair/Parts 224.32$          

29 507 North Sacramento Land Company Office/Shop Lease 612.00$          

30 532 Nutrien Ag Solutions, Inc. Rodent Abatement 1,458.34$       

31 527 Office Depot General Office Expense 165.22$          172.75$         

32 614 Office Depot Miscellaneous Admin 7.53$              

33 527 Pacific Records Management General Office Expense 57.75$            

34 511 Paco Ventures LLC Equipment Repair/Parts 373.86$          

35 511 Riverview International Trucks, LLC Equipment Repair/Parts 269.20$          

36 533 Sacramento County MMS Urban Camp Cleanup (45.15)$           

37 618 Sacramento County Tax Collector Property Tax 1,735.34$       

38 506 Sacramento Utilities Utility Charges 1,595.94$       

39 515 Sierra Waste Recycling & Transfer Station Levee Maintenance Services 1,693.70$       

40 506 SMUD Utility Charges 803.71$          

41 506 Sonitrol Utility Charges 876.77$          

42 531 Streamline Technology & Software 200.00$          

43 709 Turf Star Equipment Purchase (>$5000) 67,928.52$     

44 511 Valley Truck & Tractor Co. Equipment Repair/Parts 776.94$          

45 505 Verizon Wireless Telephone 465.26$          

46 800 Vortex Building Improvements/Maint 747.00$          

47 511 Water Rite Products, Inc. Equipment Repair/Parts 10.12$            

48 532 White Cap Rodent Abatement 9,832.75$       

Accounts Payable Subtotal 183,578.24$  

Accounts Payable and                General Fund Aggregate 

Total:
285,897.47$  

Item 4

Page 1 



 2021 ARFCD

General Fund Expenses
September

Invoices Paid

DATE AMOUNT CHECK #

Kawamura, Ross (518 Staff Training 9/13/21 $279.00 8426

Ramirez, Jose (518 Staff Training) 9/13/21 $20.00 8427

Webb, Scott (Dues and Assoc. Expenses) 9/13/21 $60.00 8428

Quickbooks (Employees) 9/16/21 $35.75 EFT

Quickbooks (Trustees) 9/17/21 $13.00 EFT

Industrial Door Company (800 Building Improvements/Maint) 9/20/21 $2,850.00 8429

HSA (Miscellaneous Admin) 9/21/21 $2.95 EFT

HSA (Employee) 9/21/21 $300.00 EFT

Quickbooks (Employees) 10/1/21 $144.75 EFT

Total $3,426.45

Trustee Compensation

DATE GROSS NET CHK#

9/10/2021 Board Meeting

Holloway, Brian F 9/17/21 $95.00 $86.59 Direct Dep

Johns, Steven T 9/17/21 $95.00 $86.59 Direct Dep

L'Ecluse, Tamika AS 9/17/21 $95.00 $86.59 Direct Dep

Vander Werf, Rachelanne 9/17/21 $95.00 $86.59 Direct Dep

Total $380.00 $346.36

Trustee Taxes

DATE AMOUNT CHK#

9/10/2021 Board Meeting

Federal Tax Payment 9/17/21 $58.16 EFT

CA Withholding & SDI 9/17/21 $4.56 EFT

CA UI & ETT 9/17/21 $6.08 EFT

Total $68.80

Payroll Summary

DATE GROSS NET CHK#

PP ending 9/15/2021

Malane Chapman 9/16/21 $3,619.44 $2,229.07 Direct Dep

David Diaz 9/16/21 $2,729.76 $1,639.14 Direct Dep

Gilberto Gutierrez 9/16/21 $2,976.16 $1,807.41 Direct Dep

Ross Kawamura 9/16/21 $4,578.21 $2,388.36 Direct Dep

Lucas Kelley 9/16/21 $2,495.68 $1,716.09 Direct Dep

Tim Kerr 9/16/21 $7,623.20 $5,603.40 Direct Dep

Adrian Lozano 9/16/21 $2,120.80 $1,499.18 Direct Dep

Victor Palacios 9/16/21 $2,236.96 $1,759.67 Direct Dep

Erich Quiring 9/16/21 $2,845.92 $1,841.23 Direct Dep

Jose Ramirez 9/16/21 $2,920.72 $2,114.93 Direct Dep

Scott Webb 9/16/21 $3,476.88 $2,226.34 Direct Dep

PP ending 9/30/2021

Malane Chapman 10/1/21 $3,619.44 $2,229.08 Direct Dep

David Diaz 10/1/21 $2,729.76 $1,639.12 Direct Dep

Gilberto Gutierrez 10/1/21 $2,976.16 $1,807.42 Direct Dep

Ross Kawamura 10/1/21 $4,578.21 $2,388.36 Direct Dep

Lucas Kelley 10/1/21 $2,495.68 $1,577.69 Direct Dep

Tim Kerr 10/1/21 $7,623.20 $5,603.40 Direct Dep

Adrian Lozano 10/1/21 $2,120.80 $1,499.18 Direct Dep

Victor Palacios 10/1/21 $2,236.96 $1,759.69 Direct Dep

Erich Quiring 10/1/21 $2,845.92 $1,841.22 Direct Dep

Jose Ramirez 10/1/21 $2,920.72 $2,114.93 Direct Dep

Scott Webb 10/1/21 $3,476.88 $2,226.32 Direct Dep

Total $75,247.46 $49,511.23

Employee & Relief GM Taxes

DATE AMOUNT CHK#

PP ending 9/15/2021

Federal Tax Payment 9/16/21 $9,487.60 EFT

CA Withholding & SDI 9/16/21 $1,859.02 EFT

CA UI & ETT 9/16/21 $0.00 EFT

PP ending 9/30/2021

Federal Tax Payment 10/1/21 $9,443.60 EFT

CA Withholding & SDI 10/1/21 $1,841.43 EFT

CA UI & ETT 10/1/21 $0.00 EFT

Total $22,631.65

DATE AMOUNT CHK#

Employee Pension

PP ending 9/15/2021

PERS Retirement Contribution (Unfunded Liability) 9/16/21 $7,860.67 EFT

PERS Retirement Contribution 9/16/21 $6,145.02 EFT

457 Deferred Comp (Employee Paid) 9/16/21 $2,940.26 EFT

457 District Contribution 9/16/21 $120.00 EFT

PP ending 9/30/21

PERS Retirement Contribution 10/1/21 $6,008.53 EFT

457 Deferred Comp (Employee Paid) 10/1/21 $3,140.26 EFT

457 District Contribution 10/1/21 $120.00 EFT

Total $26,334.74

Total of Invoices Paid and Payroll $102,319.23

Item 4

Page 2 



 

 

American River Flood Control District 
 

Letter from Sacramento City Councilman Jeff Harris 
District’s Lathrop Way Parcel - Camping Situation 

 
Staff Report 

 
Discussion: 
The District recently received a phone call and the attached letter from Sacramento City 
Councilman Jeff Harris regarding the camping situation on the District’s parcel along Lathrop 
Way. In the letter, Councilman Harris requests that the Board issue notices of trespass to all 
campers on the District’s parcel located between the levee toe and Lathrop way.   
 
Attached to the staff report is an aerial map showing the parcel in consideration as well as a few 
photos showing the current conditions along the parcel. 
 
 
Recommendation: 
 
The General Manager recommends that the Board of Trustees consider the request from 
Councilman Harris. 

Item 5

Page1



Tim Kerr 
General Manager 
American River Flood Control District (ARFCD) 
 
Dear Mr. Kerr: 
 
I am writing to formally request that you place on the agenda the issuance of a notice of trespass to all 
individuals currently occupying ARFCD property along Lathrop Way in the Johnston Business Park in 
North Sacramento. This would be for consideration of your board. The notice would allow you to cause 
the removal of possessions from your property. 
 
We have worked with the North Sac Land Company for several months to address the significant issues 
they face with unhoused persons occupying private property in that area.   These include numerous 
fires, theft and vandalism, tents and people blocking the roads as well as threats to property and 
business owners. We recognize their right to camp on public property until such time as we have better 
and safer options to offer those experiencing homelessness, but incursions onto private property are 
not protected by federal law. 
 
Since ARFCD owns the property in question, we would like your cooperation in this matter. Without 
your help, we cannot address the issues of the business community, and create safer and more hygienic 
conditions in the area.  
 
We are not intending to move campers per the Martin vs. Boise decision. Martin vs. Boise only 
addresses use of public property, not private property.  As you know, your holding is considered 
“private” property. 
 
Thank you for your attention to this matter.  Please let me know if you have any questions. 
 
Sincerely, 
JEFF HARRIS 
Sacramento City Councilmember  
District Three 

Item 5

Page2



Item 5

Page3



Item 5

Page4



Item 5

Page5



Item 5

Page6



Item 5

Page7



Item 5

Page8



Item 5

Page9



Item 5

Page10



Item 5

Page11



Item 6 

American River Flood Control District 

Designation of Surplus Equipment 

Staff Report 

Discussion: 

District staff seeks to designate as surplus the 2008 Deweze Slope Mower. This piece 

of equipment has experienced extensive wear and has reached the end of its 

serviceable life. The disposal of this item will free up valuable space in the warehouse 

and make room for its replacement. 

In 2021, the District budgeted for the replacement of the Deweze. The District recently 

took delivery of a new Harper Slope Mower to replace the Deweze. The Deweze is no 

longer needed and is now suitable to be released for disposal as surplus. 

Recommendation: 

The General Manager recommends that the Board of Trustees designate the Deweze 

Slope Mower as surplus and direct staff to dispose of it per the guidelines in the Surplus 

Equipment Policy. 



  Item 7a 

General Manager’s Meeting Summary 

September 2021 

   

  Page 1 

 
 
9/2: DWR Local Maintaining Agency Quarterly meeting. I participated in this 
meeting to discuss the status of DWR inspections, USACE projects, and State 
grant programs. 
 
9/8: Steelhead Creek Clean-Up Planning meeting. I met with staff from the 
Central Valley Water Quality Control Board (CVWQCB), the City of Sacramento, 
and Reclamation District 1000 to discuss the plan and timing for this year’s trash 
clean-up effort in Steelhead Creek. 
 
9/9: American River Parkway Fire Safe Council meeting. I met with 
representatives from the American River Parkway Foundation, Sacramento 
County Regional Parks, Sacramento City Fire Department, SMUD, Sac State 
University, Sacramento Regional Sanitation, the Sacramento Valley 
Conservancy, the Save the American River Association (SARA), and the Effe 
Yeaw Nature Center to discuss the fire danger within the American River 
Parkway.  
 
9/10: American River Flood Control District Board of Trustees meeting. The 
Board met in regular session. The agendized item was a letter from Sacramento 
City Councilman Jeff Harris regarding the encampments on the District’s Lathrop 
Way parcel.  
 
9/15: Central Valley Flood Control Association Board of Directors meeting. I 
attended this meeting via teleconference to discuss regional levee operations 
and maintenance topics. Items of discussion included the State’s 2022 update to 
the Central Valley Flood Protection Plan, updates to Title 23, and struggles to 
elicit State cooperation on Lookout Slough. 
 
9/23: CalTrans American River Bridge Widening Permitting meeting. I met 
with engineers from CalTrans to discuss their proposed revision to the permit 
they submitted in March 2021. Based on review comments from the State and 
US Army Corps of Engineers, the CalTrans team now wants to revise the 
pedestrian access ramp connection from the bridge to the levee on the south 
side of the American River.  
 
9/29: Steelhead Creek Clean-Up Field Assessment. I met with staff from the 
CVWQCB, the City of Sacramento and RD 1000 to tour the clean-up area and 
assess the volume and location of trash accumulation. 


	1 Resolution No. 2021-06; Proclaiming a Local Emergency, Ratifying the COVID-19 State of Emergency, and Authorizing Remote Teleconference Meeting of American River Flood
	1 Resolution 2021-06, Proclaiming a Local Emergency, Ratifying the COVID-19 State of Emergency, and Authorizing Remot Teleconference Meeting of American River Flood Contro
	WEST-#1754591-v7-memo_re_AB_361
	I. Background
	II. AB 361
	III. Clarification on Implementation Date
	IV. Conclusion


	3a Minutes of Regular Meeting on September 10, 2021
	3b Approval of Report of Investment Transations August 2021 (City Pool, LAIF, River City) and Treasurer's Certification
	1Monthly Treasurers Certification.xls.pdf
	Sheet1

	18 August 2021.xlsx.pdf
	Sheet1


	3c District Financial Reports - Statement of Operations (September 2021) and Cash Flow Report
	3d Correspondence - LAFCo Special District Commissioner & Alternate
	4 Accounts Payable and General Fund Expenses (September 2021)
	110 October 8, 2021.xlsx.pdf
	Sheet1
	Sheet2


	5 Letter from Sacramento City Councilmember Jeff Harris - District's Lathrop Way Parcel - Camping Situation
	6 Designation of Surplus Equipment; Deweze Mower
	7a General Manager's September Meeting Summary (1)

